
NOTICE - VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK 
MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Committee of the Whole Meeting of the Village of 
Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois will be held on Tuesday, December 21, 2021, 
beginning at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, located in the Tinley Park Village Hall, 16250 South 
Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, Illinois 60477. 

THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER.

2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE
WHOLE MEETING HELD ON DECEMBER 7, 2021.

3. RECEIVE AUDIT PRESENTATION FROM SIKICH, LLP.

4. REVIEW MID-YEAR FISCAL YEAR 2022 BUDGET.

5. CONSIDER AMENDING SECTION 31.105 OF CHAPTER 31 OF TITLE III OF
THE TINLEY PARK MUNICIPAL CODE RELATIVE TO THE TREASURER.

6. CONSIDER AMENDING SECTION 36.07 OF CHAPTER 36 OF TITLE III OF
THE TINLEY PARK MUNICIPAL CODE RELATIVE TO AUTHORIZED
DEPOSITORIES AND SIGNATORIES.

7. CONSIDER AMENDING THE ORDINANCE FOR PAY SCALES AND FRINGE
BENEFITS ESTABLISHED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING APRIL 30, 2022.

8. CONSIDER AN EXCEPTION TO SECTION 2.11 OF THE PERSONNEL
MANUAL (DUAL CAPACITY EMPLOYMENT).

9. CONSIDER 2022 VILLAGE BOARD AND COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
MEETING SCHEDULES.

10. CONSIDER A RENEWED COOK COUNTY ASSESSMENT CLASSIFICATION 8
FOR PROPERTY AT 7320 DUVAN DRIVE (JOHN KACZMARSKI).

11. CONSIDER AN EXPANSION TO AN EXISTING GROUND LEASE AND PCS
SITE AGREEMENT AT 7820 183RD STREET.

12. CONSIDER ANNUAL MAINTENANCE CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR
NETWORK HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE WITH
MERIDIAN IT, INC.

13. RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.

ADJOURNMENT  

KRISTIN A. THIRION, VILLAGE CLERK  



MINUTES 
Meeting of the Committee of the Whole 

December 7, 2021 – 6:00 p.m. 
Village Hall - Council Chambers 

16250 S Oak Park Ave. 
Tinley Park, IL 60477 

Members Present: W. Brennan, President Pro Tem
K. Thirion, Village Clerk
W. Brady, Village Trustee
D. Galante, Village Trustee
D. Mahoney, Village Trustee
M. Mueller, Village Trustee
C. Sullivan, Village Trustee
M. Glotz, Village President

Members Absent: 

Staff Present: H. Lipman, Assistant Village Manager
J. Urbanski, Public Works Director
P. O’Grady, Village Attorney

Others Present: 

Item #1 - The meeting of the Committee of the Whole was called to order at 6:02 p.m. 

Item #2 - CONSIDER APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 16, 2021 – Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded by Trustee 
Mahoney, to approve the minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held on November 16, 2021. Vote by roll 
call. Ayes: Brady, Brennan, Galante, Mahoney, Mueller, Sullivan. Nays: None. Absent: None. President Pro Tem 
Brennan declared the motion carried. 

Item #3 – CONSIDER CONTRACT WITH CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING LTD. FOR THE 
2021 WATER RATE STUDY – John Urbanski, Public Works Director, presented the Water Rate Study contract. 
The objectives of this study will include the following: 

• Recommend fair and equitable water rates structures based on cost of service analysis, designed to fund
operating and capital expenditures for the next five (5) years.

• Recommended a minimum of two (2) rate alternatives based on standard rate practices that will provide for
current and future costs of water services in accordance with established and anticipated standards and
regulations for residential, commercial, and industrial customers.

Proposals prepared using a provided template and task list were obtained by three (3) qualified engineering 
consultants.   

Consultant Location Proposal Cost 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. Rosemont, IL $32,000 
Robinson Engineering Frankfort, IL $32,800 
ESI Consultants, Ltd Naperville, IL $69,800 

Funding is available for in the FY22 Water and Sewer Budget. 
Budget Available: $168,776.75 
Lowest Proposal Cost:     $32,000.00 
Contingency Amount (20%):   $6,400.00 
Difference:  $130,376.75 



 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 

President Pro Tem Brennan asked if the Committee or the public had any comments. There were none. Motion was 
made by Trustee Mahoney, seconded by Trustee Brady to recommend a contract with Christopher B. Burke 
Engineering LTD. for the 2021 Water Rate Study, be forwarded to the Village Board. Vote by roll call. Ayes: Brady, 
Brennan, Galante, Mahoney, Mueller, Sullivan. Nays: None. Absent: None. President Pro Tem Brennan declared 
the motion carried. 
 
Item #4 – CONSIDER CONTRACT WITH GORDIAN/ROBE, INC. FOR EMERGENCY ALERTING 
SIREN REPLACEMENT– 171ST & 80TH AVENUE – Mr. Urbanski presented the Illinois Department of 
Transportation (IDOT) Resolution for the 2022-2023 year. This Resolution permits standards for work performed 
in the State right of way. This Resolution allows Public Works to work on water mains, sanitary sewers, street 
lighting, and perform repairs in the State right of ways to maintain assets and infrastructure. 
 
A construction contract was coordinated with Robe, Inc (JOC Contractor), utilizing the Job Order Contracting (JOC) 
procurement method. Robe, Inc is the awarded general contractor that will perform the work under an existing 
cooperative contract through the City of Naperville. This contract is for usage by other jurisdictions within Illinois 
pursuant to 30 ILCS 525 (Procurement #11-082).  
 
Funding is budgeted and available in the approved FY22 Capital Projects Budget. 

Project Proposal    $37,881 
Budget Amount:    $68,000 
Difference – (Below budgeted amount) $30,119 

 
Trustee Brady asked the age of the current siren. Mr. Urbanski stated it is over 40 years old. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Mahoney, seconded by Trustee Brady to recommend a contract with Gordian/Robe, 
Inc for Emergency Alerting Siren Replacement – 171st & 80th Avenue, be forwarded to the Village Board. Vote 
by roll call. Ayes: Brady, Brennan, Galante, Mahoney, Mueller, Sullivan. Nays: None. Absent: None. President Pro 
Tem Brennan declared the motion carried. 
 
Item #5 - CONSIDER PERMITTING STANDARDS FOR WORK PERFORMED IN STATE RIGHT OF 
WAY – Mr. Urbanski presented the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) Resolution for the 2022-2023 
year. This Resolution permits standards for work performed in the State right of way and allows Public Works to 
work on water mains, sanitary sewers, street lighting, and perform repairs in the State right of ways to maintain 
assets and infrastructure. 
 
President Pro Tem Brennan asked if the Committee or the public had any comments. There were none. Motion was 
made by Trustee Mahoney, seconded by Trustee Galante to recommend a Resolution permitting standards for work 
performed in State right of way, be forwarded to the Village Board. Vote by roll call. Ayes: Brady, Brennan, 
Galante, Mahoney, Mueller, Sullivan. Nays: None. Absent: None. President Pro Tem Brennan declared the motion 
carried. 
 
Item #6 – RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC – 
A resident commented on the disruption the holiday decorations at the Avon Lane home create. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Mueller, seconded by Trustee Brady to adjourn the Committee of the Whole. Vote by 
roll call. Ayes: Brady, Brennan, Galante, Mahoney, Mueller, Sullivan. Nays: None. Absent: None. President Pro 
Tem Brennan declared the motion carried and adjourned the meeting at 6:12 p.m. 



 

 

 

RECEIVE AUDIT PRESENTATION 

FROM  

SIKICH LLP 

 

 

 



 

 

 

REVIEW MID‐YEAR  

FISCAL YEAR 2022 BUDGET 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Date: December 15, 2021 

To: Committee of the Whole 

Cc: Pat Carr, Village Manager 

From: Hannah Lipman, Assistant Village Manager/Interim Treasurer 

Subject: Village Treasurer – Title and Reporting Structure 
 

As vacancies occur, it is best practice for Human Resources to work with departments and 
the Manager’s Office to review any vacant position before filling it, ensuring it meets the 
department’s needs as things evolve over the years. As we recruit for the Treasurer, we 
want to take the opportunity to make a few minor changes.  
 
Per Title III Chapter 31 Section 105, the Treasurer currently reports to the Village Board. In 
practice, this position reports to the Village Manager, and we are recommending amending 
the ordinance to properly reflect that. Additionally, we would like to add language that 
permits the position title to also be reflected as Finance Director. One reason being the 
duties of the position. The duties of the Village Treasurer are much more expansive than 
the statutory duties of a Treasurer, therefore, the title of Finance Director is a more typical 
title in the municipal realm. The recommendation is to also permit the Assistant Treasurer 
to be reflected as Assistant Finance Director.  

Interoffice   
Memo 



 

 

 
Date: December 15, 2021 

To: Committee of the Whole 

Cc: Pat Carr, Village Manager 

From: Hannah Lipman, Assistant Village Manager/Interim Treasurer 

Subject: Village Signatory Ordinance 
 

Given the recent departure of the Treasurer, and the upcoming retirement of the Assistant 
Treasurer, it prompted questions about Village signatories to ensure smooth continuity of 
operations in addition to internal controls.  
 
The current signatory ordinance (Title III Chapter 36 Section 7) lists the Treasurer, Assistant 
Treasurer, Clerk and Deputy Clerk as signatories. Knowing the Village will be without a 
Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer, it prompted my appointment to Interim Treasurer to 
ensure continuity of operations and internal controls, largely due to the signatory 
ordinance. While this is a unique scenario we do not foresee to occur again anytime soon, 
we are recommending adding the Village Manager as a signatory as well. Additionally, it is 
not uncommon in other municipalities for the Village Manager to act as a signatory.  
 
I spoke with both our Village Attorney and Sikich (the Village’s auditors), to ensure there 
were no concerns about internal controls by adding the Village Manager; neither had any 
issues and are comfortable with the recommendation.  

Interoffice   
Memo 



 

 
 
 
Date: December 15, 2021  
 
To: Pat Carr, Village Manager 
 Hannah Lipman, Assistant Village Manager 
   
From: Angela Arrigo, Human Resources Director 
 
Subject: Pay Plan Updates – December 2021 
 
As a result of a review of the current pay plan and with consideration of operational needs, attached is an 
updated pay plan for your review.  A summary of the changes is listed below. 
 
Minimum Wage Impact 
Pursuant to Public Act 101-1001 and effective January 1, 2022, the Illinois minimum hourly wage will increase 
from $11.00 per hour to $12.00 per hour.  Certain adjustments to the current pay plan for some positions 
are required.   The positions impacted by these changes are Probationary Fire Firefighter and Crossing 
Guard.  There are no employees impacted by this change.  
 
SCADA Engineer Wages  
The SCADA Engineer position has been compensated at a rate of $40 per hour since October 2011.  This 
position is not eligible for step increases and market wage adjustments have not been applied to this 
position since creation in 2011. If the Village were to outsource this work, the cost to the Village would be 
$145 - $205 per hour.  Anything outside the normal business hours, would then be charged at 1.5 times the 
hourly rate.  It is recommended that the rate be increased to $55 per hour.  
 
Marketing Department Position Title Changes/Reclassification 
With the addition of the tourism initiative, it has been determined the positions of Public Information 
Coordinator and Community Engagement Coordinator have additional increased responsibilities that 
required further evaluation under the Fair Labor Standards Act Section 13(a)(1) of the FLSA as it applies to 
journalists/reporters for creative professional overtime exemption.  As a result, both these positions have 
been determined to be eligible for exemption.  A position title change from ‘Coordinator’ to ‘Specialist’ and 
reclassification in Appendix A to the ‘Salary’ pay scale is being recommended.  
 
Finance Department Position Title Changes 
In accordance with the recommended changes to the Village Code to rename the Treasurer position to 
Finance Director, it is recommended that the pay plan is updated for both the Treasurer and Assistant 
Treasurer positions to be renamed accordingly to Finance Director and Assistant Finance Director. 
 
Position Removal(s) 
The position of Business Development Manager is being recommended for removal from the pay plan. 
 
 

Interoffice   

Memo 



 

Position Addition(s) 
Certain positions are being recommended for addition to the pay plan.  Filling of new positions will be in line 
with budgetary approvals.  These positions include the following: 
 

• Deputy Fire Service Administrator and Fire Marshal  
As a result of the upcoming retirement of the Deputy Fire Chief of Prevention, operational needs 
were evaluated and the two (2) new positions of Deputy Fire Service Administrator and Fire 
Marshal were determined to best support the Fire Department operations.    
 

• Fire Inspector 
As a result of certain positions being abolished from the Civil Service Register over the last couple 
of years, the new position of Fire Inspector, non-union is being recommended to meet the 
operational needs in lieu of the abolished Fire Inspector I civil service position headcount.  
 

• Engineering Project Manager  
The FY2021 budget included a recommendation for a Field Technician position.  After evaluation of 
the job duties and department needs, it was determined that the creation of an Engineering 
Project Manager would best support the internal engineering function of the Public Works 
Department.   
 

• Business Retention & Marketing Specialist 
An evaluation of the job duties and organizational needs, it was determined that the creation of a 
Business Retention & Marketing Specialist position would best support the Community 
Development and Marketing departments.  This position would be filled in lieu of the current 
vacant Business Development Manager position.   
 

• Application Support Analyst  
An evaluation of the job duties required to support the IT function was conducted.  It was 
determined that that the creation of an Application Support Analyst position would best support 
the department.  This position will be filled in lieu of the current vacant Computer Technician 
position. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK 
Cook County, Illinois  
Will County, Illinois 

 

 
 

ORDINANCE 
NO. 2021-O-090 

 

 
 
CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE 2021-O-090 AMENDING THE PAY SCALES AND 

FRINGE BENEFITS ESTABLISHED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING                   
APRIL 30, 2022 

 

 
 

MICHAEL GLOTZ, PRESIDENT 
KRISTIN A. THIRION, VILLAGE CLERK 

 
WILLIAM P. BRADY 

WILLIAM A. BRENNAN 
DIANE M. GALANTE 

DENNIS P. MAHONEY 
MICHAEL G. MUELLER 
COLLEEN M. SULLIVAN 

Board of Trustees 
 

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Tinley Park 
Peterson, Johnson, & Murray Chicago, LLC, Village Attorneys 

200 W. Adams, Suite 2125 Chicago, IL 60606 

  
   



VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK 
Cook County, Illinois 
Will County, Illinois 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-O-090 

 
CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE 2021-O-XXX AMENDING THE PAY 

SCALES AND FRINGE BENEFITS ESTABLISHED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
APRIL 30, 2022 

 
 

WHEREAS, Section 6(a) of Article VII of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois 
provides that any municipality which has a population of more than 25,000 is a home rule unit, and 
the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will Counties, Illinois, with a population in excess of 25,000 
is, therefore, a home rule unit and, pursuant to the provisions of said Section 6(a) of Article VII, may 
exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs, including, but 
not limited to, the power to tax and to incur debt; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Tinley Park ("Village") previously approved Ordinance No. 

2021-O-070, 2021-O-038, 2019-O-016, 2019-O-039 ("Pay Ordinances") establishing certain pay 
scales and fringe benefits for Village employees; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village now desires to amend said Pay Ordinances pertaining to the pay 

scales and fringe benefits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Tinley Park, Cook and Will 

Counties, Illinois, have determined that it is in the best interest of the Village of Tinley Park and its 
residents to approve said Amendments; and 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS, STATE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION ONE 

All positions that are not covered by a collective bargaining agreement are classified 
accordingly as set forth below. 

All positions of the Village of Tinley Park that have been classified as "Step Plan 
Compensation", except those covered by a collective bargaining agreement as indicated in the 
final paragraph of this section, shall be paid in accordance with the Pay Schedule which is set 
forth in Appendix "A" commencing on May 1, 2021 and updated effective January 1, 2022. 
Said Schedule as attached hereto and as hereby adopted, is approved and incorporated as fully 
as if said Pay Schedule had been set out at length herein. 



All positions of the Village of Tinley Park that have been classified as "Merit Based 
Compensation", except those covered by a collective bargaining agreement as indicated in the 
final paragraph of this section, shall be paid in accordance with the Pay Schedule which is set 
forth in Appendix "B" commencing on May 1, 2021 and updated effective January 1, 2022. 
Said Schedule as attached hereto and as hereby adopted, is approved and incorporated as fully 
as if said Pay Schedule had been set out at length herein. 

All other positions of the Village of Tinley Park that have been classified as “Other Part-Time 
Position Compensation” except for part-time Fire Department positions and those covered by a 
collective bargaining agreement as indicated in the final paragraph of this section, shall be paid 
in accordance with the Pay Schedule which is set forth in Appendix "C" commencing on May 
1, 2021 and updated effective January 1, 2022. Said Schedule as attached hereto and as hereby 
adopted, is approved and incorporated as fully as if said Pay Schedule had been set out at length 
herein. 

All part-time Fire Department positions of the Village of Tinley Park that have been 
classified as “Other Fire Department Compensation” shall be paid in accordance with the Pay 
Schedule which is set forth in Appendix "D" commencing as noted in such. Said Schedule as 
attached hereto and as hereby adopted, is approved and incorporated as fully as if said Pay 
Schedule had been set out at length herein. 

Patrol Officers shall be paid in accordance with the pay provisions contained in an 
agreement between the Village of Tinley Park and the Metropolitan Alliance of Police Tinley 
Park Police Chapter #192 approved and adopted by the Village Board of Trustees on 12/15/2020, 
and such successor collective bargaining agreements as may be approved by the Village. Police 
Sergeants shall be paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement approved 
and adopted by the Village Board of Trustees on 5/18/2021, and such successor agreements as 
may be approved by the Village.  

Certain Public Works employees shall be paid in accordance with the pay provisions 
contained in an agreement between the Village of Tinley Park and the International Union of 
Operating Engineers, Local 150 and adopted by the Village Board of Trustees on 5/19/2020 and 
any successor collective bargaining agreements as may be approved by the Village. 
 

SECTION TWO 

The rates of pay established for positions in Appendix “A” and Appendix “B” that are not 
covered by a collective bargaining agreement are hereby increased 2.5% effective May 1, 2021.   

Retroactive payments shall be made only to those employees who were employed by the 
Village when Ordinance 2021-O-038 was originally adopted and approved on June 15, 2021. 
 

 



 

SECTION THREE 
Merit based positions outlined in Appendix “B” will have the minimum and maximum 

ranges hereby increased accordingly. The Village Board will determine the maximum Merit 
Award that can be received annually. The 2021-2022 Merit Award for Appendix “B” positions 
shall range from 0% to 4%.  
 

                                                              SECTION FOUR 
          The rates of pay established for positions in Appendix “C” and Appendix “D” are not 
affected by market wage adjustments that may be approved by the Village Board of Trustees. 

 

SECTION FIVE 

Longevity Pay – All full-time employees except employees covered by a collective 
bargaining agreement, shall be entitled to longevity pay increases in accordance with the 
following schedule: 
 

Attainment of 5 years of full-time service $60.00 per month 

Attainment of 10 years of full-time service $105.00 per month 

Attainment of 15 years of full-time service  $150.00 per month 

Attainment of 19 years of full-time service $195.00 per month 

 
SECTION SIX 

The rates of pay established in the preceding sections of this Ordinance shall not vest 
and shall not constitute a property interest in the continuance of any special rate or method of 
compensation for any public employee, nor shall they be considered a contract of employment 
or guarantee of continued employment. 

 
SECTION SEVEN 

No expense shall be incurred by the Corporate Authority of the Village of Tinley Park 
or by any committee or member thereof relative to the compensation to be paid to any public 
employee unless an appropriation has been previously made concerning such compensation. 
Any expense otherwise incurred in violation of this Section shall be null and void as to the 
Village of Tinley Park and no money belonging to the Village of Tinley Park shall be paid on 
account thereof. 

SECTION EIGHT 
All Ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions, including but not 

limited to 2021-O-070, 2021-O-038, 2019-O-016, and 2019-O-039, of this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 



 
 

SECTION NINE 
That the Village Clerk is hereby ordered and directed to publish this Ordinance in 

pamphlet form and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its passage, 
approval, and publication as required by law. 

 
SECTION TEN: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and 
approval.  

 
PASSED THIS 21st day of December, 2021. 
 
AYES:              

NAYS:              

ABSENT:              

APPROVED THIS 21st day of December, 2021. 
 

       ____________________________________ 
                      VILLAGE PRESIDENT 
ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 
                VILLAGE CLERK  



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
COUNTY OF COOK  ) SS 
COUNTY OF WILL  ) 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 I, KRISTIN A. THIRION, Village Clerk of the Village of Tinley Park, Counties of Cook and 

Will and State of Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of 

Ordinance No. 2021-O-090, “CONSIDER ADOPTING ORDINANCE 2021-O-XXX AMENDING 

THE PAY SCALES AND FRINGE BENEFITS ESTABLISHED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING APRIL 30, 2022” which was adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Tinley Park on December 21, 2021.  

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of  

the Village of Tinley Park this 21st day of December 2021.  

 

       ____________________________________ 
       KRISTIN A. THIRION, VILLAGE CLERK 
 



��������
�����������������������������������������

�������������������� 	������������
����������������������������������������������

���
	
�����������

��������������������������������������������� �������������
����������������������������������������������

���
�
�����������

����������������������������������������������
����

�������������
��������������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� ������������
��������������������������������������� 
�����������

������������������������������ �������������
��������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� �������������
�������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� �������������
������������������������ �
�����������

������������������������� �������������
������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� ��������������
�������������������������������� �
������������

����������������������������������������� �
������������������������ 

!"�##�$
%&'())�%&*()+�

%&+(',�-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$
����������� !"�##�$ ���������� !"�##�. �����/������� !"�##�$ �����/������� !"�##�. �����0��1������ !"�##�$ �����0��1������ !"�##�. �����!�2���� !"�##�$ �����!�2���� !"�##�. !��##����31��4�5����61�7

%&'())�%&,(*'�
%&8(89�%&8(:9�

%&*(&8�%&9())�
%&9(:9�%&:(8'�

%&+(&:�-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

!!;<�=2������ >��#���"�?� ?����� !1#��4���
%&,(8:�%&@(9&�

%&8(:8�%&*(+*�
%&:(&)�-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$
.1#�A��B�� .1#�A�#2��C��� D��E�=�4���;�C���C���

%&,(8:�%&,(:@�
%&@(&)�%&@(,*�

%&@(*@�%&@(+@�
%&8(&+�%&8(@:�

%&8(9*�%&*()*�
%&*(,*�%&*(*:�

%&*(+:�%&9(,)�
%&9(*,�%&9(+9�

%&:(,&�%&:(*@�
%&:(++�

>������!������$##�#���� !"���C�"����� ;�F� /G$�G�F���H=� ��C��
%&8(,&�%'&(@,

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$
!"��E�G�����

%&8(*&�%&8(+&�
%&*('&�%&*(8&�

%&*(:'�%&9(&8�
%&9(@9�%&9(9:�

%&:(&'�%&:(@9�
%&:(:'�%&+(&:�

%&+(8,�%&+(+)�
%')('*�%')(*8�

%'&()@�%'&(@@�
%'&(:8�

�����"�=���C��
%&9(8:�%'+(,:

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$
!�FF�##����>�C������

%&:(''�-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

!�FF1�����>��B�C��=���C�
� ���"4�=2�������#

%&+(9&�-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

$CC�1������;�C���C���
%&+(+:�%')(,8�

%')(9@�%'&(&@�
%'&(8,�%'&(+@�

%''(,8�%''(99�
%',(')�%',(*@�

%'@():�%'@(8@�
%'@(++�%'8(@9�

%'8(+@�%'*(@,�
%'*(+@�%'9(@8�

%'9(+8�
�����?�#2�C����

%''('@�%''(**�
%',():�%',(8'�

%',(+*�-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

;�"�C�FF1��C����
%''('@�%''(8:�

%''(+'�%',('8�
%',(*)�%',(+8�

%'@(,)�%'@(*9�
%'8()@�%'8(@)�

%'8(9:�%'*(&9�
%'*(8*�%'*(+*�

%'9(,*�%'9(99�
%':(&:�%':(*)�

%'+()'�
I������$4F���#������

%',(@&�%',(:8�
%'@('+�%'@(98�

%'8(',�%'8(9&�
%'*(&:�%'*(*9�

%'9(&:�%'9(9)�
%':(')�%':(9,�

%'+(':�%'+(:@�
%,)(@)�%,)(++�

%,&(8@�%,'(&,�
%,'(98�

G��E������$##�#���� $4F���#�����B��$##�#���� !�FF1�����A�B�"�2F��
��!"��E

!�FF1�����>��B�C��=���C�
� $��F�"�!�����"

%'@('@�%'@(9)�
%'8(&8�%'8(*,�

%'*(&&�%'*(*)�
%'9()+�%'9(*&�

%':(&@�%':(*9�
%'+('&�%'+(99�

%,)(,)�%,)(:9�
%,&(@9�%,'()*�

%,'(**�%,,('9�
%,,(+)�

�����$"��F�>��B�C�#�=���C�
�

�1�"�C�/41C������=���C�� $CC�1����� �1�"�C�?����F������!���4
������

>2�C��"�/B���#�!���4�����
�

!�FF1�����/�����F���
�!���4������

-$
%'@(9+�

-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$%'*(:@�%'*(8:�%'*(,&�%'*()*�%'8(:)�%'8(8@�%'8(,)�%'8()@�
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

%',(@,�%',(*9�
%',(+)�%'@(&@�

%'@(,9�%'@(*'�
%'@(:9�%'8(&'�

%'8(,:�
-$

%'&(,+�
-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$-$%',(&9 �%''(+,�%''(9)�%''(@:�%''('8�%''()@�%'&(:'�%'&(*&�

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$
%&+(',�%&+(@'�

%&+(*'�%&+(:&�
%')()&�%')(')�

%')(@&�%')(*&�
%')(:,�

%''(,:�%''(9:� %'*(::�%'9(,9�
%'9(::�

%&@(&&�%&@(,9�
%&@(*8�%&@(+'�

%':(8'%'+()@
%'+(8+%,)(&8

%,)(9'
%,8( 8*�

%,&(:+%,'(@9
%,,(&)%,,(9&

%&9(+:�%&:(,,�
%&:(**�

%':(8)�%'+()@�
%'+(89�%,)(&@�

%&8(')�%&8(@+�
%'8(@:�%'8(+*�

%'*(@,�%'*(+@�
%'9(@8�%'9(+:�%&9(*8�

%'@(8@�%'8()&�%&8(9+�%&*()9�
%&*(,:�%&*(*+�

%&*(++�

%,*(''�
%,@(''� %,8(*@

%,&(':
%,*(,&

%, 9(9)%,:(@&%,9())
%,@(,*%,@(+9

%,@(::�

�	J�K��L����MJNO	�����P�Q	Q
�RST��UVW��XYTSWZVR[XW

��V\��]̂S_̀US�K��aaS]R[bS
��VẀVc\�
d�efee

�̂S�aXUUXg[Wh�TV\�cVWhSZ
�VcS�̂ScSi\�SZRViU[ẐS_�a

Xc�VUU�TXZ[R[XWZ�SU[h[iUS�aX
c�ZRST�TUVW�]XYTSWZVR[XW

�aXc�R̂S�TSc[X_�iSh[WW[Wh
�LV\�
d�efe
�VW_�SW_[Wh

�	Tc[U�jfd�efeek������������������
����������������������������������������������

����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������

��������������
�W_[b[_̀VU�]XYTSWZVR[XW

�ẐVUU�iS�[W�]XWaXcYVW]S
�g[R̂�R̂S�ZRST�RViUS�iSUX

g�VW_�ẐVUU�WXR�Sl]SS_�R̂
VR�TcXb[_S_�aXc�[W�R̂S�ì

_hSR�V_XTRS_�aXc�a[Z]VU�\
SVc�SW_[Wh�	Tc[U�jfd�efee

k�

%':(@)�%':(+@�
%'+(@:�%,)(),�

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

-$-$
-$-$

-$-$
-$

%&,(,&�

%,)(*&�%,&(&:�
%,&(9*�

%'*(,9�
%,*(+)�

%'9(+:
%,+(&'

%,'(,*�%,'(+9�
%,,(*&�

%&,(8:�
-$

%&,(:8�%&,(9+�%&,(++�
%&@(@&�

%&+(,9�
%'&(+*�

%,)(9)�

%&*(@'�%&*(+9�
%&9(**�%&:(,@�

%&'(:8�
%&,(9:�%&@(':�

%&@(99�%&8(,&�
%&*(+*�%&9(*)�

%&:(''�-$
%&@(:,�%&8(,8�

%&8(::�%&8(:*�%&*(@&�

%',('&�%',(*8�
%'@(&)�

%&+() &�
%&9(,'�



��������
�����������������������������������������

�������������������� 	������������
����������������������������������������������

���
	
�����������

��������������������������������������������� �������������
����������������������������������������������

���
�
�����������

����������������������������������������������
����

�������������
��������������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� ������������
��������������������������������������� 
�����������

������������������������������ �������������
��������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� �������������
�������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� �������������
������������������������ �
�����������

������������������������� �������������
������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� ��������������
�������������������������������� �
������������

����������������������������������������� �
�������

��������������
���� ���������

�����!���"��#�
��"�!"���!�#��

��!�"����!����
����"�������"�

�� �"!��� ����
����!#�����#"�

����! ���#��"�
��#� #�

������$%&�'(
��������������

���� #���"��!�
��"��#���!�#��

��!�!������#��
����!���� �#��

�� �!������#"�
����! ��������

�����!���#����
��#� �������!�

�����"�
��������

����������� ��
��"������"��"�

��!�#����!�!��
����#!�����!"�

�� �#�� �� �!!�
����# ��������

��������������
��#������#��#�

���� "#��������
����!��

�'))*(+&,�-��.+/��011+/�
�

-�/��&%�, 2&+�+&,�3+��+(4�5�/6(+/+%( 7'���0�8���5�/6(+/+%( ��������
�����������������������������������������

�������������������� 	������������
����������������������������������������������

���
	
�����������

��������������������������������������������� �������������
����������������������������������������������

���
�
�����������

����������������������������������������������
����

�������������
��������������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� ������������
��������������������������������������� 
�����������

������������������������������ �������������
��������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� �������������
�������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� �������������
������������������������ �
�����������

������������������������� �������������
������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� ��������������
�������������������������������� �
������������

����������������������������������������� �
-�(+'���*9&'8+%(�

����!�������"�
��#������#� ��

�����������!��
�����#��������

���� "��������
�����#���"�#!�

��"�!����"�� �
��!�""���!����

������������#�
�� �"��

:*;�+/�7'��9�-��.+/��<�=
��9�(&%&+.�

��������������
���� ���������

�����!���"��#�
��"�!"���!�#��

��!�"����!����
����"�������"�

�� �"!��� ����
����!#�����#"�

����! ���#��"�
��#� #�

-�(+'��:*;�+/�7'��9������ -�(+'��>+(%(/������� ?8)+(+9&�%&+.��?99+9&%(& $+8(+46&�<�/'�89������ :'�+/��������$%&�'( 3*+�8+(4�:��)+&�5�/6(+/+%
(

��!������!� ��
������������!�

�� ������ ����
����������� ��

����� ��������
��#�� ���#����

����!���������
���� !��������

����� ���"��#�
��!�"��

5���/'))*(+/%&'� �����@+9=%&/6�� 5���/'))*(+/%& '��A$@ ����@+9=%&/6���A$@ A)��4�(/,�:�%((��
�� ��������!��

����#"�����!��
��#��!���#� ��

��������������
����" ������#�

���� ����"����
��"�� ���!��"�

��������� �##�
�� � #�����"��

�������
B�%8�5���/'))*(+/%&'��A

$@
B�%8�����@+9=%&/6���A$@ >+����(9=�/&'��� >+����(9=�/&'���� ��������

�����������������������������������������
�������������������� 	������������
����������������������������������������������

���
	
�����������

��������������������������������������������� �������������
����������������������������������������������

���
�
�����������

����������������������������������������������
����

�������������
��������������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� ������������
��������������������������������������� 
�����������

������������������������������ �������������
��������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� �������������
�������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������� �������������
������������������������ �
�����������

������������������������� �������������
������������������������������� �
�����������

�������������������������������� ��������������
�������������������������������� �
������������

����������������������������������������� �
$%(%4�)�(&�?(%�,9& :*;�+/��(1'�)%&+'(�-=�/+%

�+9&
�'))*(+&,�A(4%4�)�(&

�-=�/+%�+9&
?99'/+%&��:�%((��

���C �"�#"����C���
��"���"C#� ����

��!C��"�"�����C!��
�"#��� C � ��#�

���C#!!�"��� #C�  
����� �C�  ��"�

� �C#"������ "C"#�
��#�� !C��!��"�

�  C����#"�� �C���
������#C�����#�

���C� ��������C���
������"C ����"�

���C�����"�
AD�/*&+.��?99+9&% (&

��"C��"������!C�! 
�������C��#����

�� C����""����C�#�
�������C��!�!!�

� #C�"��� �� �C���
�� �� �C�!�� ��

� �C��!�"��� "C"��
�!��� !C!�!��#�

� �C�!#��"��  C�##
�"#�� �C�!#��#�

��#C��!�#�����C���
��"����C!������

���C �#�"��
-&%11�?//'*(&%(& � ?99+9&%(&�&'�&6��E+��%4��$

%(%4��
�'8��A(1'�/�)�(&�011+/�

�
F�%�&6�G��'(9*)���:�'&�

/&+'(�011+/���
�(9=�/&'�H3*+�8+(4 �')=*&���5�/6(+/+%( -�(+'��:�%((�� ?//'*(&%(&��� -�(+'��?//'*(&%( & B�%8��')=*&���5�/6(+/+%

(
F�%8�$�/6%(+/

��!C����!�����C"�#
����� C ���! 

���C#!!�� ��#C� �
��!���C �����

���C# ������"C" "
�� ��!C� ����

�� C��"������C !�
� ���##C������

��#�C �"� "��#�C�"
#�"!��#"C !����

��#�C��#� "��# C�#
��!���#�C!���#�

����C�"!�#��
>'��)%(

�� C ! �������C# "
�#!���#C�����#�

���C " �" ����C�#�
������"C"� ��!�

��!C����� ��� C���
� !����C  �����

��## C�!��!����#�C �
�������#�C����� �

��#"C ����#���#�C��
�� ����# C����!!�

��#�C!"��"������C��
!��������C�������

���"C!#��#"�
>'��)%( �I-&���&9C�F+��8�:�+'

��&'�!J�J#�K
��#C"#�� #����C �!

��!����C�����!�
��"C!�#������!C��!

��"��� C�!�����
���C �#�#����##C� 

���#���#�C !���!�
��#�C��!������#"C��

�������#�C��!�� �
��# C�!!�!����#�C! 

"��������C�����!�
����C�!��������"C!�

!�� �����C�"��!��
��� C��"�#��

��"���� ��!������!�!�� ����# �������� ���� "������#� �� �"��
���� �� �������������� ����� ������ � ����"��������� ��"������"���� ��"� "�

�����"� ����"!�����"�� ���������#�#�� ��#�!!���#���� �������������� �������
����� ��������

�� �� �
��������� ����

�� ������ ���� �����������"#� �������

��!C����"� �
� �C���� ����#C�� 

�! ����C�"!�"��
���C���������!C� #

�"�����C�� �!��
���C!�#��"���#C�#"

�������C�����#�
���C����������C"�#

�!��� #C ���#��
� �C��!�!��� �C"" 

����� "C�"��!��
� �C�"!�����  C�� 

�"��

��#����

���C����"�����C�!!
�"��� # C� �� ��

� �C�������� �C��"
�!!�� �C�������

� "C"!#�# �� !C!��
����

��������������
���� #���"��!�

��"��#���!�#��
��!�!��

��#��#�����"��
����!�������"�

������������#�
��"��"���"� #�

��!������!��!�
��������������

�� ������ ����
�����!��������

����������� ��

� �C�""� ��� �C���
�"!�� �C�����"�

� "C"������� !C!��
��#�� �C ������

�  C�"���!�� �C#� 
������#C�������

� � C�#"����
��"C"� �##��!C���

�!#�� C�!#�##
���C����#�����C!�!

�#�����C�������
��!C# #�!�����C�"�

��"��� C�������
��� C�����!���#C�!�

��#����C�#!�#�����C�� �""�
���C #��##��##C��

��##��#�C� #�!#

��!� ���������
�����!��� ����

���C�!��  �
���C�� �##��#C���

�##���C�� �##
��#�C� ��##�

�������
���� ������� �

���������#�� �

���C������ �
� �C����" ��  C���

� ��� �C�� �##�
��#C� ��������C�!�

�������C! ��!��
���C �"��!���!C#!�

�� ����C�#��"��

��"� #���!��!�
��!�����������

�� ����
��#��#���#�� �

����" �����#��
�������

������������#�
����� �

�� �#���� ����
�����"������ �

�����������  �
���� !��������

����� ���"��#�
��#��������!��

� �C# ���!���#C�!�
�"����C""!�##

���C����!#���C���
�##��!C�" ��!#

���C"#!�##�� C #�
�##

���C#"��##

�LMMN��O����LPMQ�N�RS�
��LP����P�T��U�N�
VWX

Y�	��L	MMQ
�LMMN��O����LPMQ�N�ZY�

��LP����P�T��U�N�XVYW
Y�	��L	MMQ

��!����
��!�"��

�LMMN��O���	M	P���N�ZY
���LP��T��U�N�XVYWY�	�

�L	MMQ

��"��"�
�����#�

����#������!��
�����"�

�� �#���� �!��
����#"�����! �

������������!�
��#������#� ��

�����!�
��#�����#�  

�� ����������
����"�������

���� ���"��!
��"�� 

�"��#!
��!���������

����� �� ��"
�����!����#!

���� ��"#�!�
�"����

� �C"�"��"�� �C "�
��"�� "C�����"�

� !C!�!�""�� �C��!
��#�� �C"�"����

�!�C�#���#��!�C���
��"���#C����!��

���C!!#��"����C #�
�������C����#"�

��!C#����"����C���
�!��

� �C����#"����C� �
�""�

���� ���������
��"�#����"����

��!������!����
�����!��� ��!�

����#!�����  �
����"���"#��"�

�"��##�
�"��!���"��  �

�"��� ��""����
�"!�#���"!��!�

�� C!"�� �����C�"�
����� #C����"��



�������� �������																																																		
����	���� �������																																																																				
����	�������������	����	� ��!	 "#$%&' "(&%)*+�,-�.	����	� ��!	/	����	0-,�����1� "2&%2# "23%#)�������� �������																																																			�44���	�����	 �������																																																	�44���	�����5-������	6������1�	7	8��9����:	0,�;��<��� "='>)=2 "*'>$#&?!!�;�	�11�@����1�	 "==>'(3 "*=>#$'A-B��	6��1-�;��	C�����<����,,<�;���1�	0-,,1��	���<.��D�:�������:	E�1F�;�	8���:��G-�<��.	��@	H������:	�11�@����1�	E1<�;�	6�;1�@�	0-,��I��1�	 ")#>('3 "$2>(33+�,-�.	J�<<�:�	�<��9	DK�;-��I�	�@B���������I�	���������H�<�;1BB-��;���1��	0-,��I��1�	����	8��� �<E<�����:	8���:��	8��9����:	+���;�1�	A-B��	6��1-�;��	+���;�1�J�<<�:�	D�:�����0�����	0-,�������@���	L����	��@	0�M��	0-,�������@���	�<���	��@	��;�<�����	0-,�������@���	5-�<@��:	?!!�;��< "'&&>(2# "'(&>$#(���������	E-N<�;	L1�9�	+���;�1�	���������	�����;�	+���;�1�OH	8���:��	DB��:��;.	8���:�B���	7	$''	�1BB-��;���1��	+���;�1�+�,-�.	����	� ��!	/	����	E��I����1� "'''>(=3 "'23>(&3�1BB-���.	+�I�<1,B���	+���;�1�	 "''(>&(3 "'2)>2*)E1<�;�	�1BB��@��	 "''2>)(' "'2$>=$*���������	J�<<�:�	8���:��	 "''=>23# "'3'>$23+�,-�.	E1<�;�	� ��!	+�,-�.	����	0��I�;�	�@B��������1������;�	+���;�1� "'#'>))# "'3*>**=+���;�1�	1!	E-N<�;	L1�9�	 "'#(>3$$ "'='>#=$����	0��I�;�	�@B��������1�	E1<�;�	� ��!	J�<<�:�	8���:��	 "'=*>$)& "##&>2=="'#$>#23 "'=*>=(=

"$*>*3$ "'#*>$*$"'&=>3&& "'(*>$3*
"''$>$)# "'3=>3(=

"$3>$3$ "'#3>#&3

���P�Q��	RSR�T�	U����VW4X	Y��	�4X�Z	��	T��[�	�Z��[�WZT�\	U�	���	Y�ZW�W�4Z	��WXW[��	U�	]�W�	[�Z�\	̂�]Y�4Z��W�4	U�	�T�	Y�W�\	[�XW44W4X	���	_̀	aba_	�4\	�4\W4X	�YW�	cb̀	abaad		�T�	aba_eabaa	��W�	�V�\	U�	�T�Z�	Y�ZW�W�4Z	ZT���	�4X�	U�]	bf	��	gf	�4\	VW��	[�	[�Z�\	�4	�]Y�����	Y�U�]�4̂�d		�4\WhW\���	̂�]Y�4Z��W�4	ZT���	[�	W4	̂�4U�]�4̂�	VW�T	�T�	Z��Y	��[��	[���V	�4\	ZT���	4��	�î��\	�T��	Y�hW\�\	U�	W4	�T�	[�\X��	�\�Y��\	U�	UWẐ��	���	�4\W4X	�YW�	cb̀	abaad			��W�	S�Z�\	j�]Y�4Z��W�4	���	�̂T�\���	e	PUU�̂�Wh�	k�4���	_̀	abaa
���lm	�����������l��m	���������	ngb	
����	�P�	oPPp	e	àbqb	�����llmr
")'>#2= "$#>$='")3>='$ "$*>==)"*=>2=# "''#>*'(



��������� ��	
���
�� ����
�������������������������� ������ ���� !�"# !����$�� �%���� ��&�'� ��()*�� �%���� ��� ++,��-.��+�����/.�0�1) �1��2�(+�3��024�5�1-�,/- � �%���� ��6�(#-*�5�1)�/- � �� �7�����"���5�1)�/-� �8,�#'����5�1)�/- � �� �9�����"���5�1)�/-� ��%����6 ,�#.��-�)��'�: ���������������������������������������������������;�'���*-�(�'�<��=��'��*�:-12�+��(�'�>���6(#:�39�9?%4�: ��6 ,�1�< �=�'� ��(���1���(-�'�&�##(���6 #�'(.������6 ,�#.��-�)��'�: �����������������������������������������������������;�'���*-���*�:-12�+��(�'�>���6(#:�39�9?%4�: ��6 ,�1�< �=�'� ��(���1���(-�'�&�##(���6 #�'(.
�#��=�;(-� � ��2�#�/ ++,��/(- � ��

����@�A�B�B�CDEF��GFCH�IJE��KLICIKM��KJNEMLGCIKM�O��PPEQCIRE�SGMTGFU�VW�XYXX�DE�PKZZK[IM\�QKJNEMLGCIKM�IL�DEFE]U�ELCG]ZILDÊ�PKF�QEFCGIM�KCDEF�NGFCHCIJE�NKLICIKML�PKF�CDE�NEFIK̂�]E\IMMIM\���������������������������������������������GU�VW�XYXV�EM̂IM\�NFIZ�_YW�XYXX̀��M̂IRÎTGZ�QKJNEMLGCIKM�LDGZZ�]E�IM�QKMPKFJGMQE�[ICD�CDE�FGCEL�ELCG]ZILDÊ�]EZK[�GM̂�LDGZZ�MKC�EaQEÊ�CDGC�NFKRÎÊ�PKF�IM�CDE�]T̂\EC�ĜKNCÊ�PKF�PILQGZ�UEGF�EM̂IM\�NFIZ�_YW�XYXX̀����
��
�H��������������



����������	
������������������ ������������������ �!"#���$%#�&!�'(�)&!�&��� *+,-.�/01�23�4#�5�&6���� �!"#���$%#�&!�'(�7  �%�� *8,-9�/01�23�4#�5�&6)&!�&����$%#�&!�'(�7  �%�� *+,9.�/01�23�4#�5�&6:��1#�&'&#�$%#�&!�'(�4"� #�;0<<'&6��;'5#'�&�$%#�&!�'(�4"� #�;0<<'&6��$((�(#'&#�;"�� �$%#�&!�'(�=�51#3�;"�� �0 �75��'#�0&(�������������>?�@��A��������������� ��������������B�0C'#�0&'�3����� �!"#��D;2'((�$���� �!"#��D;2'((�$���� �!"��D;2'((�E�����)&!�&���D;2'((�$�����)&!�&���D;2'((�E�����:��1#�&'&#D;2'((�$�����:��1#�&'&#D;2'((�E�����;'5#'�&D;2'((�$�����;'5#'�&D;2'((�E

*F,..�/01�23�4#�5�&6G��H�������I����J����K���L�
*M,..�/01�23�4#�5�&6

G��N�OP��Q�����O��O������
���O�RSP�T��
�S@P
���
���Q������
@��OU�
���V����>S@T��Q@>SUQ��SOP
����UQ���Q�����OP�OU�	>OP
��
���V����>S@T�

L������W�X�X��Q�@�I�@����Y
@�Z�O��J>ZY�OT
��>O�Q���>RR>[�OU��>ZY�OT
��>O��T�Q�@�?���T�
?R�TQ�P��>@��>@��
@�>ST�I�@����Y
@�Z�O��Y>T���>OT��>@��Q��Y�@�>P�?�U�OO�OU��������������������������������������������	
����������OP�OU�LY@�R�\������]��OP���PS
R��>ZY�OT
��>O�TQ
RR�?���O��>O�>@Z
O���[��Q��Q��@
��T��T�
?R�TQ�P�?�R>[�
OP�TQ
RR�O>���̂���P��Q
��Y@>��P�P��>@��O��Q��?SPU���
P>Y��P��>@���T�
R���
@��OP�OU�LY@�R�\������]LJ���_�����L�



�

��������� �����	�
��������� ������ ������������������������ � ��
���� ������

���������������
�� ����� ��������� ����!""�"�������������������
��!������!

�����#����$�"�#
��"���
����
���#��%&'
�()���������!���
��)��*#	+����� �#����� ����)�,� ��)�������-./01�203456.�7899�6:�4;0�<=>?6@00�A01B6..0?�CD.ED?F�D.�0=>?6@00�5B�>16;5G540/�:16=�;6?/5.H�7�/5::010.4�>6B456.B8��IB�J0�36.45.E0�46�G0�3;D??0.H0/�J54;�:5??5.H�=D.@�>D14K45=0�>6B5456.BF�J0�D?B6�36.45.E0�46�:5./�LED?5:50/�5.401.D?�3D./5/D40B�46�4DM0�6.�D//5456.D?�/E450B8�N;0�O6D1/�=D@�JD5P0�4;5B�10LE510=0.4�DB�54�;DB�5.�4;0�>DB48����N;0�:6??6J5.H�10LE0B4�5B�6.�4;0�O6D1/�36.B0.4�DH0./DQ��R6G014�I3M01=D.�5B�.0J�<CI�=0=G01F�;0�S65.0/�4;0�T5??DH0�6.�9UVWV7U798��X0�;DB�0Y>10BB0/�5.4010B4�5.�4;0�BEGB454E40�GEB�/15P01�>6B5456.�:61�4;0�20.561�OEB�A16H1D=8��N;0�BEGB454E40�GEB�/15P01�>6B5456.�JDB�5.545D??@�>6B40/�5.�CD@�D./�4;0.�DHD5.�5.�Z346G018���[0�;DP0�.64�10305P0/�D.@�64;01�D>>?53D.4B�:61�4;5B�PD3D.3@8��XDP5.H�D.64;01�B4D::�=0=G01�DPD5?DG?0�46�>01:61=�4;0B0�/E450B�J6E?/�DBB5B4�5.�=D5.4D5.5.H�B0.561�GEB�6>01D456.B�B;6E?/�054;01�6:�4;0�4J6�\7]�10HE?D1�>D14K45=0�/15P01B�.64�G0�DPD5?DG?08����[0�/6�.64�D.4535>D40�4;5B�46�G0�D�36.:?534�J54;�<CI�/E450B8��A1561�46�S65.5.H�4;0�T5??DH0F�R6G014�JDB�5.�4;0�41E3M5.H�5./EB41@�D./�;DB�6P01�̂U�@0D1B�6:�/15P5.H�0Y>0150.308��X0�;6?/B�D�_6==0135D?�̀15P01aB�b530.B0�D./�5B�:D=5?5D1�J54;�̀0>D14=0.4�6:�N1D.B>614D456.�/15P5.H�10LE510=0.4B8������������� �

c���
���������defg�



Date:  December 15, 2021 

To:  Committee of the Whole 

From:  Laura Godette 

Subject: 2022 Meeting Schedules 

Attached are the proposed 2022 meeting regular schedules for the Village Board and Committee 
of the Whole meetings.   

 Committee of the Whole meetings will be held on the first and third Tuesdays of each
month at 6:00 p.m.; and

 Regular Village Board meeting will be held on the first and third Tuesdays of each month
beginning at 6:30 p.m.

Notice of the of the 2022 Village Board and Committee of the Whole meetings was published in 
the Southtown Newspaper on December 9, 2021.  

Interoffice  

Memo



 

 

FOR INFORMATION AND POSTING PURPOSES 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.03 
 
 

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE  

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS, 

FOR THE REMAINDER CALENDAR YEAR 2022 
 

  NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE of the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of Tinley Park, Illinois will conduct its regular meetings for the calendar year 2022 
at the Village Hall, 16250 S. Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, Illinois, at 6:00 PM local time, on the 
following dates: 
  

January 4, 2022 
January 18, 2022 
 
February 1, 2022 
February 15, 2022 
 
March 1, 2022 
March 15, 2022 
 
April 5, 2022 
April 19, 2022 
 
May 3, 2022 
May 17, 2022 
 
June 7, 2022 
June 21, 2022 

July 5, 2022 
July 19, 2022 
 
August 2, 2022 
August 16, 2022 
 
September 6, 2022 
September 20, 2022 
 
October 4, 2022 
October 18, 2022 
 
November 1, 2022 
November 15, 2022 
 
December 6, 2022 
December 22, 2022  

 
 

Board of Trustees 
Village of Tinley Park, IL 
   
By:   Kristin A. Thirion 
  Village Clerk 



 

 

 
FOR INFORMATION AND POSTING PURPOSES 
Per 5 ILCS 120/2.03 
 
 

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, ILLINOIS, 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022 

 
  NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the BOARD OF TRUSTEES of the Village of Tinley Park, 
Illinois will conduct its regular meetings for the calendar year 2022 at the Village Hall, 16250 S. 
Oak Park Avenue, Tinley Park, Illinois, at 6:30 PM local time, on the following dates: 
 

January 4, 2022 
January 18, 2022 
 
February 1, 2022 
February 15, 2022 
 
March 1, 2022 
March 15, 2022 
 
April 5, 2022 
April 19, 2022 
 
May 3, 2022 
May 17, 2022 
 
June 7, 2022 
June 21, 2022 

July 5, 2022 
July 19, 2022 
 
August 2, 2022 
August 16, 2022 
 
September 6, 2022 
September 20, 2022 
 
October 4, 2022 
October 18, 2022 
 
November 1, 2022 
November 15, 2022 
 
December 6, 2022 
December 22, 2022  

 
 
 
                 

Board of Trustees 
Village of Tinley Park, IL 
   
By:   Kristin A. Thirion 
  Village Clerk 



T:drive/econstorage/reclassifciation/7320	Duvan	Drive CLASS 8 RENEWAL 7320 DUVAN DRIVE COW MEMO 20211221  
pg.	1 

		

Date:	 	 	 December	21,	2021	
	
To:	 	 	 Committee	of	the	Whole	
	
From:																													Economic	Commercial	Commission	
	 	 	 	
Subject:		 	 Cook	County	Class	8	Renewal−7320	Duvan	Drive−John	Kaczmarski	

	
BACKGROUND	
John	 Kaczmarski	 (Applicant/Owner)	
requests	to	renew	their	class	8	Tax	incentive	
with	 Cook	 County	 for	 property	 owned	 at	
7320	 Duvan	 Drive	 (PIN:	 27‐36‐205‐021‐
0000).	 The	 Village	 adopted	 Resolution	 No.	
2012‐R‐001	approving	a	Cook	County	Class	
8	 reclassification	 as	 the	 building	 had	 been	
vacant	 for	 eight	 years	 and	was	 in	 need	 of	
building	improvements.		
	
DISCUSSION	
The	property	consists	of	10,000	sq.	ft.	of	 industrial	building	on	a	43,258	square	foot	site.	The	
current	 tenant	 is	 Lawn‐Tech	 Ltd.,	who	 has	 occupied	 the	 building	 since	 Spring	 of	 2012	 and	
employees	30	 full‐time	and	2	part‐time	 jobs.	Per	the	applicant’s	submittal,	“The	company	has	
operated	in	Illinois	since	February	1984	and	provides	custom	application	for	plant	food,	fertilizers	
and	 pesticides	 for	 lawns,	 trees,	 and	 shrubs”.	 Customers	 are	 primarily	 residential	 but	 other	
commercial	businesses	are	serviced.	
	
The	applicant	is	requesting	to	renew	their	Class	8	incentive	to	retain	their	current	tenant	and	for	
the	applicant	to	make	additional	improvements	to	the	building.	Future	improvements	include:	

 Repair	settling	of	building	‐	$11,629	
 Repair	approx.	3,800	square	feet	of	parking	lot	‐	$15,470	
 Roof	repair	and	replacement	‐	$51,000	
 Steel	gutter	rust	remediation	‐	$1,200	

Total	anticipated	reinvestment	into	the	building	is	$79,299.		

 



T:drive/econstorage/reclassifciation/7320	Duvan	Drive CLASS 8 RENEWAL 7320 DUVAN DRIVE COW MEMO 20211221  
pg.	2 

	 	
Cook	 County	 provides	 an	 incentive	 program	 to	 allow	 the	 renewal	 of	 a	 reclassification	 of	
properties	to	maintain	the	lower	taxes	with	the	support	of	a	Resolution	adopted	by	the	Village.		
	
INCENTIVE	POLICY	CHECKLIST	
The	following	statements	are	in	line	with	the	Village	of	Tinley	Park's	incentive	policy.	

1. The	owner	plans	to	be	a	long‐term	owner/investor,	and	plans	to	comply	with	Village	
and	County	obligations	of	the	Class	8	Reclassification	Incentive	Program.	

2. Due	to	its	location	in	an	area	previously	designated	as	blighted,	this	project	meets	the	
Target	Development	Area	Incentive	Policy	Requirement	outlined	in	section	B‐8.	

3. The	project	will	enhance	or	improve	the	marketability	of	existing	businesses	in	the	
community	as	outlined	in	Section	B‐10	of	the	incentive	policy.	
	

BENEFITS	
The	project	will	allow	a	long‐time	company	to	remain	in	Tinley	Park	but	for	the	reclassification,	
the	property	owner	will	need	to	raise	rent	to	offset	the	increased	taxes	that	the	current	tenant	
cannot	 absorb.	 	 Duvan	 Drive	 continues	 to	 struggle	 with	 attracting	 businesses	 and	 overall	
investment	into	the	properties	due	to	the	high	taxes,	outdated	buildings,	and	proximity	to	Will	
County	which	can	offer	newer	industrial	buildings	with	lower	taxes.	
	
John	owns	multiple	buildings	on	Duvan	Drive	and	has	proven	to	be	a	responsible	and	quality	
landlord.	All	of	the	buildings	John	owns	are	properly	maintained	and	have	had	long	term	tenants	
which	speaks	to	him	as	a	landlord.		
	
REQUEST	
Economic	and	Commercial	Commission	(ECC)	recommends	this	renewal	of	a	Class	8	for	approval	
by	the	Village	Board	at	their	December	21,	2021	meeting.	
	
	



 

 
 
 

Date: December 15, 2021 
 

To: Pat Carr – Village Manager 
 Hannah Lipman – Assistant Village Manager 
 
From: John Urbanski - Public Works Director 
 

Subject: Expansion to an Existing Ground Lease and PCS Site Agreement 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Presented for Committee of the Whole/Village Board Meeting consideration and possible action: 
 

Description:  
This project consists of an extension and expansion of an existing ground lease agreement with STC 
TWO LLC.  STC TWO LLC currently owns a cellular tower on Village property at Post 2 (located off of 
183rd and Ridgeland Ave.)  The Village Attorney reviewed each of the proposed agreements and 
found them to be acceptable. 
 
Highlights of the lease include, but are not limited to the following: 
 

1. STC TWO LLC leases an additional 250 square feet adjacent to existing premises from the 
Village; 

2. Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord an amount of thirty percent (30%) of the rental, license or 
similar payments actually received by Tenant from such Future Subtenant. 

3. Initial five (5) year term with extension options; 
4. STC TWO LLC allows the Village to place antenna on tower at discounted rate (via a separate 

agreement); and 
5. Execution of the amended agreement generates an annual payment of $27,000 to the Village. 

 
Staff Direction Request:  

1. Consider approval of a ground lease extension and site agreement with STC TWO LLC. 
 

Attachments:  
1. Second Amendment to PCS Site Agreement 
2. Memorandum of Second Amendment to PCS Site Agreement 

Interoffice    

Memo    



 

 
 

 
Date:        December 14th 2021 

To:  Village Board 

Cc:  Patrick Carr, Hannah Lipman 

From: Anthony Ardolino 

Subject: Annual maintenance renewal of networking equipment 

Presented for December 21st, 2021 Committee of the Whole meeting discussion and action: 
 
Description: Approve the purchase of annual maintenance for network devices. 
 
Background:  
 
The Village of Tinley Park has a variety of network devices including swtiches, routers, firewalls, and 
wireless access points. In order to receive support on the hardware and software the Village 
purchases annual maintenance on the devices. 
 
In order to receive lowest pricing three vendors were sent specifications regarding the devices and 
each submitted a quote for the annual maintenance. 
 
The lowest cost was provided by Meridian IT Inc. and was $31,708.77 
 
 
Budget/Finance:  
 
Funding for the purchase of the maintenance has been budgeted in GL code 72756  and  
 
 
Staff Direction Request: Approve the purchase of an annual maintenance agreement for network 
devices with Meridian IT Inc. for the amount of $31,708.77 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Competive quotes for network maintenance  

 
 
 

Interoffice   

Memo 



� �����������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������� !""#$%�&'�(!)"%*�+#,- � .)/!0%�122&3)456%234!7%�1)48&)*�1,0&"!)&�9�����:;�<=�����>�<�?�@� �AB�������������C�����D	��EF��� � G4%7%�GH3!,%/�I����J��
���KJ�FL�B��
��M�NO��<<;��9�����<<<�;���<<<?�@� ;���>���<>>�AB����L��J�PLQ����
CLRSF��BK��������
���������L��������:�L�=�� +,&0324 T4* U&3,�+,!2% (&4#"�� LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
��������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y��IF�� Y��IF���� LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
���������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y��>F�� Y��>F���� LNV��<W>WNZ�������
���LD
��B
���������� ������J������V��B��O����<������X�K���������� � Y<�F�� Y<�F���� LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
�������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y>��F�� Y>��F���> LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
���������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y�>;F�� Y�>;F���� LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
��������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y>;;F�� Y�M�>�F���; LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
�����������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y<�F�� Y<�F���< LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
���������������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y<<�F�� Y<<�F���I LNV����W;W�������
���LD
��B
���������� ������J������V��B��O����<������X�O����;����� � Y�M���F�� Y�M�;�F��



���������	
�
	������������������������������������������������������������������ � !���"�� !�#	�	"�����������	
�
	������������������������������������������������������������������ 	 !  �"�� !�# $�"�����������
$
�%&����������������������� ���������������������������������'(�� ������ � !$$	"�� !�#���"���� �)*�%)*�&�%*��+,������������������������������������������������������������������ ��� !��"�� !�#���"����	��-�.�����(/���0��������������������������� �������������������1�/��$���� ���1�/��	����	 � !�� "�� !�� "����$�2�������������������������������������������������������������������� � ! ��"�� ! ��"����3 �,�%)*�&�%*��+,������������������������������������������������������������������ 	$� !��"�� !	#$��"�������-�.�����(/���0���������������������������������������������1�/��$���� ���1�/��	����	 � !�� "�� !�� "������)+���*����2������������������������������������������������������������������� � !�#��4"�� !�#$��"����4������
$
�%&�����������������������������������������&����3��������&����$����� � !	� "�� !	� "������2�������������������������������������������������������������������� � !4	"�� !4	"�������-�.�����(/���0����������������������������������������������1�/��$���� ���1�/��	����	 � !�� "�� !�� "�����������
$
�%&������������������������������������������������������������������ 	 !�#$	�"�� !3#���"���� ��-�.�����(/���0����������������������������������������������1�/��$���� ���1�/��	����	 � !�� "�� !�� "����	������
$
�%&� � !�#�4	"�� !	#���"��



������������	
�������	��������
���
��
�������������������������������������� !�! �������������	
�������	��������
���
��
����������������������������� � " �#$�� "�%���$����& �'(��)��
��
�������������	
�����������
���
��
����������������������������� ��� "&$�� "&��$����������� !�! �������������	
�������	���������
���
��
������������������*(��������� � "�� $�� "�� $����� �)��
��
�������������	
�������	��������
���
��
����������������������������� ��� "�$�� "���$����# �+(	,�(�-��.�/(�-'
�01)%�2����3	���4�)��
��
�������������	
�������	�� ��� "�$�� "�$����������� �'(��)��
��
�������������	
�������	�� ��� "�$�� "�$���������� )��
��
�������������	
�������	�� ��� "�$�� "�$����� �� �%�1�*�*-��)��%����
�5�6���)78*�%��9�(���-2�
��������������	
�������	�� � "�$�� "�$����� �� �%�1�*�*-��)��%����
�5�6���)78*�%��9�(���-2�
��������������	
�������	�� � "�$�� "�$���� �� �%�1�*�*-��)��%����
�5�6���)78*�%��9�(���-2�
��������������	
�������	��� � "�$�� "�$����� �� �%�1�*�*-��)��%����
�5�6���)78*�%��9�(���-2�
��������������	
�������	��� � "�$�� "�$��� ��	�' "� % �#$��:;;<=<>?@A�B>CCD?=EF��-G��
��	
������	9���H(�	
�����,
�(3-�	
-�	���
6'
�	��9���
��-(
�	����-(�	���G�-
�����	����	����-�6'(�	(�	����$��9��I���(�6����9��������F5�5�	
���	����'����3J��9
�3��������66
�
-����	9���H(�	
�3��3���'������'�-�	9��(�9�	9
�
K3���	����-�	
�'��	
-�,��
$����
��(�
�	9
�,
�	�'
�
'��6��
����
%�3'
��
�3����-
�2�-�L�
�����
%�9��
��(�,
�%�2���'�*--�
�����-��33'���,'
����	���	�(�,
��G9
���(,��		������(��9��
�+�-
�$�7��������--�	����'���6����	�������'(-����F��-G��
%���6	G��
���-��
����
�����	���	�%3'
��
����	��	�����F5�5���-
���'
��M
3�
�
�	�	��
��	�0���4��  � �� $��F5�5�	
���	����'����3$�������N�O�����	��+G�
-%�.����+G�
-�/(���
��$��*!�51��������#& �P�1L����&��� �# ��P���M��&��� �#��QP��*Q2��F�7�RST�UVWXYZ[\�W]]TVTX�ŶXTV�[S_\�̀VẀW\ab�aVT�VT\WbX�_̂�aZZWVXâZT�c_[S�[ST�def�ĝ b_̂T�hY\[WiTV�jT\abT�RTVi\�âX�hŴX_[_Ŵ\kŶbT\\�a�\T̀aVa[T�VT\abT�alVTTiT̂[�Tm_\[\�nT[cTT̂�def�âX�[ST�hY\[WiTVo



��������	
�������
	�����

�������������� �
����	������������ � �
����	��!	�����"��"�
���

#$��
	�����!	�����"��"
����!�	����

�
�	
%�&�
�
'���(���)	�	*
�

+,--./0�12�3,4-05�6.78 �9�����	:��	
:�' �(


;���<��	
:=�>?��9���� '��@��<�'
%����� 		
%�����A����<�	
:B�

*

)�:�'
 �	 ��:B	
 �	A�
�% �	����
��B���

�
����	���
�	
%�C<� �@
������?	D	�� �@
�����B�	 	��A� 
�%
�	������B���

E07F,G0 H0F0-E07F,G0 IJJ70KK
6.7L�MN0KG7,

OL,14
EPQ

R14L7.GL EL.7L�N.L0R14L
7.GL S4J�N.L0STE N.L

0UL5
67,G0SVLW�67,G0

X.,4L04.4G0�Y040Z.
-

�[���\�����]�
!��;= ;>�?#̂��'�_=�>? 9����

��"��"������"��
"���]

��̀�B��
�̀�B��

��;� �a�a�b!�9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]�"]�"���]

��̀=\��B��
�̀=\��B��

�[���9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]

��̀B��
�̀B��

�[���9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]

��̀B��
�̀B��

��;� �a�a�b!�9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]�"]�"���]

��̀=\��B��
�̀=\��B��

�[���9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]

��̀B��
�̀B��

�[���9������
c;d �'_��'�_ 'D#�c#=�;>�?#̂ �'�_=�>?�9����

��"��"������"��
"���]

��̀B��
�̀B�� �����	
:�	<���
�@��(
������ !
&��%=�>?�9���� ���B�
�%�	������B���

�"�
)
�%�	��>;�>��B�e����f

>!#�;>'?
�
 ����	������������ � ��������������



������� ������������ 	

����
�����������

�����
���

������� ������������
��� ��
������� ��

����
���������������

�������������� 
�

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�!.
/#0 .12�3142 156"/67�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

=
-*>*%>,-,,-%>?*

>,-,,%>?*>,-,,
*@<AB;%

@<AB;%
!"#$ %&'&"()<A%-�*%?4

)�!#7 #8"96:�31427�89 +-;<<
=

-*>*%>,-,,-%>?*
>,-,,%>?*>,-,,

*@A?B+%
@A?B+%

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�!.
/#0 .12�3142 156"/67�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-%>?*
>,-,,%>?*>,-,,

*@','B<%
@','B<%

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�!.
/#0 .12�3142 156"/67�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

=
-*>*%>,-,,-%>?*

>,-,,%>?*>,-,,
*@','B<%

@','B<%
!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�.1

2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<
-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<

>,-,?
*@%%B;-

@%%B;-
!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�.1

2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<
=

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,?

*@*7;+%B%-
@*7;+%B%-

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�.1
2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,?

*@*7;+%B%-
@*7;+%B%-

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�.1
2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,?

*@*7;+%B%-
@*7;+%B%-

!"#$ %&'&"()*+,'-�.1
2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,?

*@*7;+%B%-
@*7;+%B%-

!"#$ ,;&<&;*+,'-�.1
2�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,?+>?->,-,;

*@%?%BA%
@%?%BA%

6!1 8"(./") (/"�98$*+,'-�.12�3142 1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<
-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<

>,-,??>?*>,-,'
;'-@*,B?A

@'7'<'B'-
6!1 ./#(./ ")�(/" 98$*+,'-�!�.12 3142�1567�#8"96: 31427�89�+-;<<

-*>*%>,-,,-*>*<
>,-,??>?*>,-,'

*--@*?B+,
@*7?+,B-- "CDE�3FGHIFJ�"KGLM�!N

CLE�'-- )EEGOCEPQ7�89�+--*' IIIBREGCQCFDCLCDSBSKR
,>'

TEGCQCFD�8#�8DSB�=�$."U
8)6"#819

3G KVKWFP�XY�-*'<%-�Z* .VV[�XY�*;;'<;



������� ������������ 	

����
�����������

�����
���

������� ������������
��� ��
������� ��

����
���������������

�������������� 
�

!"!!#$%&'�!(
)*+ (,-�.,/- ,012)13�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;

#<::=7'
<::=7'

4!1�,>?@ 5AB?CD?#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;

#''<7=E7
<7E7=''

4!1�.FGD 5AB?CD?#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;

#''<$=&'
<$&'=''

!"!!#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;

#<'=''
<'=''

!"!!#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;

#<%8&=7'
<%8&=7'

!2*H :I&I2JK#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,012)13�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;#9;#9%'%8

#<7%%=%;
<7%%=%;

!2*H :I&I2JK#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,012)13�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;#9;#9%'%8

#<7%%=%;
<7%%=%;

!2*H :I&I2JK8:&'�#:;/
K�!*3 *42516�.,/-3�45 $'788L;$:#

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;#9;#9%'%8

#<7%%=%;
<7%%=%;

!2*H :I&I2JK8:&'�#:;/
K�!*3 *42516�.,/-3�45 $'788L;$:#

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;#9;#9%'%8

#<7%%=%;
<7%%=%;

!(52 !).. !"!!#$%&'�(,-�.,/- ,012)13�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788
'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8

9%'%;;9;#9%'%&
%<#3;$$=:'

<%38;;=$'
!2*H %7I8I7#$%&'�(,

-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788
L

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;%9%E9%'%7

#<78&=#&
<78&=#&

!2*H %7I8I7#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8
9%'%;%9%E9%'%7

#<&78=7'
<&78=7'

!2*H %7I8I7#$%&'�(,
-�.,/- ,013�*42516 .,/-3�45�$'788

L
'#9#:9%'%%'#9#8

9%'%;%9%E9%'%7
#<&78=7'

<&78=7' 2AC?�.MNOPMQ�2RNST�!G
AS?�&'' K??NUA?FV3�45�$''#& PPP=W?NAVAMCASACB=BRW

;9&
X?NAVAMC�4*�4CB=�L�H(2Y

4K12*4,5
.N R>RDMF�Z[�'#&8:'�\# (>>]�Z[�#77&87



������� ������������ 	

����
�����������

�����
���

������� ������������
��� ��
������� ��

����
���������������

�������������� 
�

!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.
/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),

9
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;&,8<)+

;&,8<)+
!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;&,8<)+

;&,8<)+
!"#$ %&'('&,8%*+�=6

7�56.7 6>30�#1"234 56.70�12�8+&((
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;&,8<)+

;&,8<)+
!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;%&-<-*

;%&-<-*
!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;-%+<&,

;-%+<&,
!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),
9

+,:,):%+%%+,:,(
:%+%-

,;-%+<&,
;-%+<&,

!"#$ %&'('&,8%*+�=6
7�56.7 6>30�#1"234 56.70�12�8+&((

9
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;%?)<-*

;%?)<-*
!"#$ %&'('&,8%*+�=6

7�56.7 6>30�#1"234 56.70�12�8+&((
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;-%+<&,

;-%+<&,
!"#$ %&'('&,8%*+�=6

7�56.7 6>30�#1"234 56.70�12�8+&((
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-
,;-%+<&,

;-%+<&,
!"#$ )'*'"@/(?)+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-,+:-,:%+%*
,;&?<%)

;&?<%)
!"#$ %&'('&,8%*+�!=

A#B =67�56.7 6>3"A30�#1"234 56.70�12�8+&((
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-&:-+:%+%(
,;,0+()<,&

;,0+()<,&
!"#$ %&'('&()*+�,)-.

/�!#0 #1"234�56.70�12 8+&((9-8),
+,:,):%+%%+,:,(

:%+%-&:-+:%+%(
,;,0+()<,&

;,0+()<,&
CDEFGHFDFIH�.HFHJDK�

!LMGNGDKO
PQRSTUV�TT "EFH�5DWXJDY�"NWGZ�!L

EGH�*++ /HHW[EHK\0�12�8++,* JJJ<]HWE\EDFEGEFI<IN]
&:*

CHWE\EDF�1#�1FI<�9�$="̂
1/3"#162

5W N_ǸDK�aO�+,*()+�b, =__c�aO�,&&*(&



��������	�
��	����� ������������������������
	�	���������
���������

��������������������
���������������������

������������	���������
���������������������

�� ��������������	�	���
�����������������������

������������ ��������
����

���������� �	�	� ������
 ������	���������������

���������!�����������
���"���������"���������

����#��������������	
������!���	�����������

��������	�������������
!���������������	���� 

���$������	����������%
�����

����		���������� �����"
��������������������

� ���	�$&������� �����
�������������������%��

������&������������
������������������#���

������������������� 
������������������	��

�����	�����	������������
���	�

����!��������'() *����
 ���������������������

��+��,-�������������
���������	������������

�
��������������	������"

��	����.����������	/�
��&�����������������

����	����&���	���������
����'0&���	���1*���234456

7�89�:3;47<�=5>?�'0
���
�1*������������������

���@�����	�����	�����
����������%���������

��
"��	����.������ ���	/

���&�����������������
�������������� ����	��

��&���	����������������
����	�
��	�����A����

A//����������	�������
/��B��/�����B����B���

	�����
C7DE>3FG38;

HI8J;G
"��������.������ &����������$������

K,L�M-N�MM ����AOP
QRSTUVSS

W������� ����������	��
�����������������������

����������	����������X
�	����������� �������

���	����	�����������
	����������������	���

�������������Y������
���	

���	��������Z����� ����
�������������	��.�� ��

��
������������������
��������	���	�������

	������
�����
����� .�������A +���A ����A [��A
.�������A +���A ����A [��A

\�����������������"��@
&���	�����������

"Z�+�����A �		�����������������A
+����"��@����+����.�

���]-- [�������	�����(--L] ��������	�����������
]/]

&���	������������B�
Z+̂
�[�+����

"� �������_A�-L]MN-� L Z��̀�_A�Laa]Ma



���������	���
��
���������������

������������ 
���������!" 

#$%%&'(�)*�+$,%(-�.&/0
12$3&')�4%%$,)$5�6**$3(

789:�8"�7���;<8� =>?@A�BC�D�E����E�7F� G<8�;"����EH�IJ�>AKLL
M<E��N����;; @KAA���99�8�O�<F��BP<9��K

!
J<Q;�H�IJ�>A@R?

.S TLAUV�KKKW@AAA
.S >AUWKKKWLXXK

YS �����;<8�Z9<8;�"���
EC��[

YS \]����;;Z:̂QC8�9
O�9��IQQP�� _̀a_bàc̀_ de�<��Q c_a_̀àc̀`

B\��98�9 ����P]9�fO�Q]�<�
9<�8

B��F<]��BghB��<�
;�fN�89��]9�fB

��F<]� J�F�;dDB!�
[<8�O�9�d8��O�9�

NPQ9�\�����<]�i9"
de9C���<]�

j�kBjGAUl
R=l??A=l=Ul??A

UlR=l??mU
@C@K=

mU@C@K
j�kBjGALl

R=l?RA=l=Ul??A
=l=Ll?Rm?H=R

XCXK=
m?H=RXCXK

j�kBjGAUl
R=l??A=l=Ul??A

UlR=l??m@>
@CX==

m@>@CX=
j�kBjGAUl

R=l??A=l=Ul??A
UlR=l??m@>

@CX==
m@>@CX=

j�kBjG�
A=l=Ul??A=l=Ll?R

mR?=C=R=
mR?=C=R

j�kBjG�
A=l=Ul??A=l=Ll?R

mRKKCUL=
mRKKCUL

j�kBjG�
A=l=Ul??A=l=Ll?R

mRKKCUL=
mRKKCUL

j�kBjG�A?l
?Xl?KA=l=Ul??A

=l=Ll?Rm@U
XC=X=

m@UXC=X
iP�9��f?>KXLA�F=

��[� �=��n�K



���������	
�
	����	�	���

�	��	����

��
�

��
��

��������	

��	����	��	���
�	��	�����

���
�
������


��������	
��	����	��	���

�	��	�����
���
�

������

���������	

��	����	�	���
�	��	���
�

�����
�
�����

��������	
��	����	�	���

	��	�����
�����

�������
���������	

��	����	�	���
�	��	���

���
���

�������
��	�	����	��	��

��
����
��
���

���������	
�
	����	�	���

�	��	�����
�����

�������
�������

��	�	����	��	��
�
�����

�
����
���������	

��	����	�	���
�	��	�������

�����
���������

���������	
��	����	�	���

�	��	�����
��
��

�����
�
���������	

��	����	�	���
�	��	�����

��
��
�����
�

�������
��	�	����	��	��

�����
��
�����
�

�������
��	�	����	��	��

�������
������

�������
��	�	����	��	��

�������
������

�������
��	�	����	��	��

�������
������

�������
��	�	����	��	��

�������
������

����������
�����
� !�"����#��



���������	

�	���	�	���

	�	�
���
����

�������
�������

�	�	���	�	�

������

������
������� ��
	


	���	�	���
	�	�
��


�����
����
����

������
�	�	���	�	�


��������
��������

������
�	�	���	�	�


��������
��������

������
�	�	���	�	�


��������
��������

������
�	�	���	�	�


��������
��������

�������
�	�	���	�	�


�
�����
�
�����

�������
�	�	���	�	�


�����
�����

���������
	

	���	�	���

	�	�
�
������

�����
���
���������
	


	���	�	���
	�	�
�

������
��������

������
�	�	���	�	�


����
��
���
���

������
�	�	���	�	�


����
��
���
���

��������	

	�
�	�	���

	�	�
���

����

���
����
�� !�"��##$%& '�()%*+!* ,

��(! #�%"�%*)�
�#$%!,�!

�
�������
� !$-.

/012345674
�� !�"8������"9

�$:�."
" ;"�



��������	
������	����
���
����������
����
��	�

������������������������
������
���
�������
����

��������������
����
��	�
������������������������

������
���
�������
���
�
��������	
�����������


���	�������
����
�����

�����
����
�����������

�
����	���
�����������
����	�������
��
���
����


	��
������	����	����� ��
��	�

����� �!"#$����
����	�

����
���	
���%��	����	��

�����!"������������
��
	������
��������������	


�������������	�	������
�
�����!"��
��&��

�
�

	����������������	��������
�
�
�	
����������
��
�

�
�������!"������	��
�
�������
�����	��������

��������	�
�

�����������������
����

��������
������	�
�������
��	�����'���
���������

������	�������
����(
�	�
	�������
���	���	���	��


���!"��������������
���
��	�������	
����	�
��

���������������	
������
	��������&�)*+��
�	��,���

��

�������
������
�����
����
	���
�����	��-��	

��
������
��������
����
����

���	���������	
����	���

	�������������	�������

./*�00�����
�������

�
�1���
	�������
����
�	


�����!"���	���	�������
���		
������������������

��	
�
���
��������	����
�
�	���
�	��	�
�	
�����

��	�������	
�������!"��
����������������	�����

�	
������!������������
��� 23"����	��
�#���

��,����
��
�	��	����
�
�
�	�����������	��
����

	�
��
����
������
�	����
����������������	��
���

������������	�	��	���
����
�
���
�����	����	

�	��
�
��	
�	�������

�

�	������
������������

��������4�	����	��	������
����������������		���
�

������
�	���&�������
��
�	��	�	�
����	��
�

��,
��������!"�������

��
�����!"5�"	�����

���
��������-����	����
�� "�6-�#$�����	
���	��

		�7�����������
	��	���
���3	
���3���3�����	��

������������
����������
	
���
�
������
�
�
��


����
�"�6-����
����(

�	�	�������
��8�
�����


�����
���������
���	�

�"�6-�����	�
�����
3�

	�	
�
�
���	
��	�	��	�	��
����

���������%�����	��
�����
�����
���!"5�"�6-���


������/0)9��/�0������	
�
�����	�
����	�
�����
�
�


��	
��������
�	����	

���
����
�����

�
�	��	

�
�����
�����

�
�	��
��������
��
�
�	�
��
��

�������	�
��
���	
���&�
����
���$�	��	�
��

��

�	�
���
��	�����	�������

���

�!"��������
����
������
�	����
�	���������	��


�������������	��
	
��
��
�����!"���!"����

�����,
�	�����
	
�����	�
����	�	�
�	��
����	�
����


������
������	��
����
����
������������		
��

	�
��
����
�����������
�����
����,��%�������


�
�	���!"���������,
�	
�����
	
�����	�����	�	�


�	��

������	������:��/0/)��)

�0
;<=;>=<?<;

@ABC�DEFFGHHDIJKGLCF�MANOEKIFC
PEKC

QCEFKHEOR�SIJAOCJ�MTJKCL
J�MANOEKIFC

PEKC

UIGKC�V<WXYZ?�[;
\ENC]�X�Ĝ�X



 

 

PUBLIC 
COMMENT 

 



 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 


	COW Agenda
	Item #2-120721 COW Minutes Draft
	Item #3 - Sikich Audit Presentation
	Item #4 - Mid Year Budget Presentation
	Item #5 - Treasurer Code Amendment
	Item #6 - Signatory Code Amendment
	Item #7 - Pay Scales Amendment
	Item #8 - Dual Capacity Employment
	Item #9 - 2022 Meeting Schedule
	Item #10 - Class 8 renewal 7320 Duvan 
	Item #11 - Ground Lease
	Item #12 - Network Maintenance Agreement
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT



